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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILLING OF APPLICATION) 

F\LE#d7J'J?S TYPE: AREA *^ USE 

APPLICANT: QMSSAS * 9 W ^ - ^ W ^ / ^ 
*8& &£^ 1&U*£ J 

TELE: y T / ^ T ^ / J ? ^ 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 CHECK# 2Z2Z 
COMMERCIAL: $150.00 CHECK # 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 CHECK # 

3OO-06 
ESCROW: m®m- CHECK # _ X Z 2 7 _ 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

MINUTES ATTORNEY FEES 
$4.50 PER PAGE $35.00 / MEETING 

PRELIM .v57?gr....$ /S.^O $ S3"- eo 
2NDPRELIM 
S^PRELTM 
PUB HEARING.. ..f&z/aa /2.S0 3&.0Q 
PUB HEARING (CON'T)... 

TOTAL $ Jtf./t> $ / / ? . po 

OTHER CHARGES: $ 

ESCROW POSTED: $ 3O0.Qr> 
AMOUNT DUE: $ 
REFUND DUE: $ £03.0$ 



UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION 
TO A SURVEY MAP BEARING A LICENSED 
LAND SURVEYOR'S SEAL IS A VIOLATION 
OF SECTION 7209 SUB-DIVISION 2 OF THE 
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW . 

COPIES OF THIS SURVEY MAP NOT HAVING 
THE EMBOSSED SEAL OF THE LAND 
SURVEYOR SHALL NOT BE VALID. 

CERTIFICATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT 
TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INDIVIDUALS 
INSTITUTIONS, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR 
ASSIGNS, OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS. 

EASEMENTS OR RIGHT-OF-WAYS ON, OR UNDER 
THE LANDS, AND NOT VISIBLE, ARE NOT 
SHOWN. 

B&IRG: 

iorm tosANP 7H£NmmEm.r 
ONF-HALF OF LOF NO, f 09 AS SHOW 
ON A MAP amt£D 'WA0SOPACRES", 
PECOMAW /H7HFORANGECOUN7Y 
CLFRXS OFFtCF CM MAr 22, t9J9AS 
mP/tt45. 

ALSO B£TNC LOT K BLOCK $ SFCWW 
40 AS SHOWN ON 7H£ 7VWN OF NEW 
MND&OF TAX MAP. 

jri JTv Xli Jri. *•"•" 

0.4303 ACRE OR 
18,740SQ. FT. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY ONLY TO THE PARTIES 
LISTED BELOW THAT THIS MAP IS BASED 
ON AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY COMPLETED 
ON ' Jbfat/&$ , AND HAS BEEN 
PREPARED I f f ACCORDANCE WITH THE CODE 
OF PRACTICE ESTABLISHED BY THE 
N.Y.S. ASSOC. OF PROFESSIONAL LAND 
SURVEYORS, INC. 

THIS CERTIFICATION DOES NOT RUN WITH 
TITLE TO THE LAND AND IS SUBJECT TO 
ANY STATE OF FACTS A TITLE SEARCH 
MAY REVEAL. 

* JFSUS M HFPNAWiZ <* JOSZFANFPNAND& 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 40-3-7 
x 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

JESUS & JOSEFA HERNANDEZ 
AREA 

CASE #03-23 
. x 

WHEREAS, Mr. & Mrs. Hernandez, owners of 35 Cross Street, New Windsor, New 
York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an 5.4 ft. 
Required Side Yard Setback for existing deck; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 23rd of June 2003 before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

\ 
WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 

following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made 
decision in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential 
properties. 

(b) There have been no complaints, either formal or informal, about the deck. 

(c) The deck is necessary for safety purposes, since it is immediately adjacent to an 
entranceway to the house and without the deck a person exiting from the house 
would probably sustain serious injury. 



f 

(d) In building the deck, no ponding or collection of water was created and the course 
of water drainage was not diverted. 

(e) In building the deck, no trees or substantial vegitation were removed. 

(f) The deck was not built over any water, sewer or utility easements. 

(g) The property is served by municipal water and sewer. 

(h) The deck is consistent in appearance and size to other decks in the neighborhood. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variance(s) requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but nevertheless 
are warranted. 

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
----- environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created but 
nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances) are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance(s) are appropriate and are the minimum variance(s) necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at 
the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety 
and welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance(s). 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request 
for a 5.4 ft. Required Side Yard Setback for existing deck as sought by the Applicant in 
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: August 18, 2003 

Chairman 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
v TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4615 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: April 22,2003 

APPLICANT: Jesus & Josefa Hernandez 
35 Cross St. 
New Windsor, NY 12553-3778 

c 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: April 22,2003 

FOR : 8 X17 Rear and Side Deck—Renewal of BP 7614 

LOCATED AT: 35 Cross St 

ZONE: Sec/Blk/Lot: 40/377 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION 40 BLOCK 3 LOT 7 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. EXISTING SIDE DECK DOES NOT MEET MINIMUM 15' SIDE YARD SET BACK 



PERMITTED 15' PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

ZONE:R-4 USE: 8-F 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 9.6 FT 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX BLDG HT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ATTACHED MAP 
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APPLICATION FOR BUIUHNO PERMIT 
data TOWN 0 ? HEW WINOIO^ORAMOe COUNTY, HfW YORK 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

September 11, 2003 

Jesus & Josefa Hernandez 
35 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-23 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Hernandez: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM:mlm 

cc: Michael Babcock, Building Inspector 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: AUGUST 11, 2003 

SUBJECT: REFUND ESCROW - 03-23 - HERNANDEZ 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 203.00 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROW FOR: 

ZBA FILE #03-23 

NAME: JESUS & JOSEFA HERNANDEZ 

ADDRESS: 35 CROSS STREET 

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 

L.R. &////gB 



RESULTS OF Z.B.JWTEETING OF: QodVjLs 0?9^/)03 

P R O J E C T / W ) f ZBA# &£-<23 
P.B.# 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF 

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PROXY 
NEGATIVE DFC: M) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

APPROVED: M) S) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 

M) S) SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

VARIANCE APPROVED: 

STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES * / 

M). f{ S)A VOTE: A 4~ N 0 

RIVERA 
MC DONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

4 
J 
2 

CARRIED: Y i/ N 



June 23, 2003 30 

JESUS & JOSEFA HERNANDEZ (#03-25) 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 5.4 ft. required side yard 
setback for existing deck at 35 Cross Street in an R-4 
zone. 

MS. HERNANDEZ: We had a small deck off the door in the 
kitchen and we didn't know that we needed to get a 
variance first and we built a deck onto the existing 
deck towards the back out towards the yard. 

MR. MC DONALD: Was this a new deck? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: No, it's already out, it's already 
there, we showed the pictures of it already. 

MR. RIVERA: Had any problems, any complaints? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: No, not at all. 

MR. TORLEY: If you were required to remove this deck, 
exiting the house would become a hazardous venture? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Not creating any water hazards or runoffs 
with the building of the deck? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: No. 

MR. KANE: No cutting down of any trees? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: No. 

MR. KANE: You're not over any easements, water or 
sewer or otherwise? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: No. 

MR. TORLEY: You have city water and sewer on this 
property? 

MR. MC DONALD: Yes. 

MS. HERNANDEZ: Yes, I do. 



June 23,2003 31 

MR. REIS: What brings you to the zoning board? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: To make it legal. 

MR. REIS: Are you trying to sell? Did someone 
complain about this? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: No, there were no complaints. 

MR. TORLEY: Just trying to do the right thing. We're 
glad to see that. 

MS. HERNANDEZ: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Certainly looks nice. At this point, if 
there are no questions at the moment, I'll open it up 
to the members of the public. Anyone in the audience 
who wishes to comment on this application? Anyone wish 
to comment? Seeing none, I'll close the public hearing 
and ask for the letters. 

MS. MASON: On the second day of June, I mailed out 5 6 
addressed envelopes containing the notice of public 
hearing. I had no responses. 

MR. TORLEY: Is this deck then going to be consistent 
with other decks in the neighborhood? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: Right. 

MR. KRIEGER: In appearance? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: Right. 

MR. TORLEY: So it's not going to alter the essential 
nature of the neighborhood? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: Not at all. 

MR. TORLEY: You've had no complaints from the 
neighbors? 

MS. HERNANDEZ: No. 



June 23, 2003 32 

MR. KANE: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. KANE: I move that we approve the requested 
variance by Jesus and Josefa Hernandez at 35 Cross 
Street. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. REIS 
MR. MC DONALD 
MR. KANE 
MR. RIVERA 
MR. TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 

. X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

JESUS & JOSEFA HERNANDEZ 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

#03-23 

X 
STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

) SS: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 2ND day of JUNE, 2003, I compared the 56 addressed 
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the 
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for 
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then 
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 

,20_o3. 

M&! <* 77lad&?i 
Myra L. Mason, Secretary 

JENNIFER MEAD 
Notary Public, State Of New York 

NO.01ME6050024 
Qualified In Orange County 

Commission Expires 10/30/ otoo6-» 



Tfcwn of New Wtadsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

1763 

Fax: (845) 563-4693 

Assessor's Office 

May 15,2003 

Jesus & Josefa Hernandez 
35 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 40-3-7 ZBA#03-23 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Hernandez: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $75.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $50.00 to the Town Clerk's Office 

Sincerely, 

<poidUJ< 
J. Todd Wiley, IAO 
Sole Assessor 

JTW/lrd 
Attachments 

CC: Myra Mason, ZBA 



27-1-7 
Stewart D'Angela 
43 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-2-12 
Bruno Brothers Automotive Technicians 
Inc. 
262 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-9 
ArifLofgren 
Jennifer Lech 
33 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

27-1-8 
Constance Hanna 
5 Jay Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-2-14 
Bi Fang Zheng 
Xiao Ji Zhang 
266 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-10 
Thomas & Joan Mc Mahon 
31 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

27-1-9 
Ann Couturier 
251 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-2-15 
Jerald & Rachel Fiedelholtz 
301 Beattie Road 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

40-3-11 
Angelo & Anna Alessi 
29 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

27-2-8 
Harriet Comfort 
23 Jay Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-2-16 
John Carpenter 
277 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-13 
Edgar & Rose Coppola 
27 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

27-2-9 
Eugene & Virginia DeMarco 
19 Jay Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-2-17 
Naomi Anne Pacione & Theresa Burke 
Naomi Poliotti 
276 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-14 & 40-3-15 
Virginia Cimorelli 
25 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

27-2-10.1 
Ralph Landron Sr. 
Eva Bellber-Landron 
50 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-1 
Mildred Duval 
8 Jay Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-16 & 40-3-46 
Jose & Ida Benitez 
23 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

27-2-10.2 
Tina Marchie 
48 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-2 
Eugene & Jeanne-Marie Pavlik 
10 Jay Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-30 
James & Irma Minard 
283 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-2-9 & 40-2-13 
Lahey's Midway Market Inc. 
264 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-3 
Heriberto Caceres 
14 Jay Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-34 
Linda Nilsson Big 
279 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-2-10 
Grace & Leonard Herbert 
260 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-4 
Timothy & Sherri Kelly 
39 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-35 
GUT Holdings Inc. 
277 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-2-11 
Mohammad & Ruby MotevaUian 
258 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-6 
John & Toni Marie Ahearo 
37 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-36 
Vincent & Kary Tangredi 
273 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



40-3-37 
ABC Learning Center 
271 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-2.5 & 41-3-41 
Russell & Regina Gandt 
38 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-38 
Holger & Evelyn Holt 
32 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-39 
Richard & Ruth Pennisi 
265 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-27 
Patrick O'Connor 
Christine Nunes 
24 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-39 
William & Evelyn Lampack 
34 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-41 
Angel & Margarita Negron 
263 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-28 
Anthony & Virginia Martini 
26 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-40 
George & Mildred Dittbrenner 
36 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-43 
Eric & John Grzibowski 
Eric Grzibowski 
261 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-29 
Michael & Barbara McNally 
8 Lillian Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-42.2 
Glen & Lori Weller 
40 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-3-45 
Thomas & Robyn McGuinness 
259 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-30 
Michael & Teresa Pagano 
10 Lillian Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-45.1 
Kevin & Linda McCaffrey 
44 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-1 
Anthony Billesimo Jr. 
Kathleen Hedlund 
46 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-31 
Thomas & Rosella Bean 
12 Lillian Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Section 87 
Windshire Village Management Office 
256 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-2.1 
Arnold & Edna Zubalsky 
20 Jay Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-32 
Delroy & Paulette King 
14 Lillian Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-2.2 
George & Roseanne Meyers 
2 Brandon Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-35 
John & Denise Patterson 
13 Lillian Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-2.45 
George & Lisa Rodriguez 
6 Brandon Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-36 
Domenick & Louise Colotti 
11 Lillian Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-2.46 
Edward Ferguson 
4 Brandon Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

41-3-37 
Salvatore & Salvatrice Cocchia 
9 Lillian Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



A (BpKED BY MYRA: 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

DATE: MAY 13, 2003 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 03-23 P.B. # _ 

APPLICANT NAME: JESUS & JOSEFA HERNANDEZ 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

JESUS & JOSEFA HERNANDEZ 
35 CROSS STREET 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

TELEPHONE: 565-1248 

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 40 BLOCK 3 LOT 7 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 35 CROSS STREET 
NEW WINDSOR, N Y 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

•j> «j» «j> «j> *j> *j» «j» • } • <j* *j> «j* «j» • } • •'• «g» «j» «{• •}» • j * «g» «j» *j* «j* «g» 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 2Q£ 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XX 

•j» • j * «j* *j» «£• «j> • j * «£• «j> «£• «£• • j * •j» •*• «£• «j» • } • •*• «j» «j» «j* «j* • j * «j» 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 2229 

TOTAL CHARGES: 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

May 13, 2003 

Jesus & Josefa Hernandez 
35 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING LIST FOR ZBA FILE #03-23 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Hernandez: 

On May 13th, 2003 your . $25.00 deposit check for Public Hearing List, which was 
submitted to me with your application, has been sent to the Assessor's Office along with 
a request that they prepare a list of properties located within 500 feet of your property. 

The Assessor's Office will notify you when the list is complete. At that time you will be 
asked to come in and pick up the list and pay a balance due. When this is complete, 
please come to my office and we will schedule a date for your public hearing. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the above number. 

Myra Mason, 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 03-23 

Request of JESUS & JOSEFA HERNANDEZ 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for 5.4 ft. Required Side Yard Setback for existing deck 

being a VARIANCE of Section BULK TABLES R-4 (USE 8-F) 

for property located at: 35 CROSS STREET - NEW WINDSOR, NY 

known and designated as tax map Section 40 Block 3 Lot 7 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JUNE 23RD, 2003 
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York 
beginning at 7:30 P.M. 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

June 4,2003 

Mr. & Mrs. Hernandez 
35 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-23 - PUBLIC HEARING 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Hernandez: 

This is just a reminder that your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for 
your requested variance at: 

35 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 

is scheduled for the June 23rd, 2003 agenda. 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 

->JOKJ- t/r/oz 



May 12, 2003 11 

JESUS & JOSEFA HERNANDEZ (03-23) 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 5.4 ft. required side yard 
setback for existing deck at 35 Cross Street in an R-4 
zone. 

Ms. Gabrielle Martinez appeared before the board for 
this proposal. 

MS. MARTINEZ: There was a small porch there and we had 
added an extension to it, it was a side porch and we 
added an extension to the side porch and the work was 
already done, we didn't know that we needed to get the 
variance before we did the work. 

MR. TORLEY: Mike, this looks like it's an exit from 
the house. What kind of an area are they permitted for 
that? 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, they're only allowed the size of 
the door, Mr. Chairman, if it's a rear entrance and 
this is apparently five foot by eight foot or actually 
it's 9 foot 6 on the end. 

MR. TORLEY: So the deck goes around the back of your 
house and wraps around the side, is that it? 

MS. MARTINEZ: Yes, it connects the door. 

MR. TORLEY: Connects the door with the deck. 

MR. BABCOCK: Is there a door on the side of your house 
also? 

MS. MARTINEZ: It's a kitchen door, it had a small deck 
that was, you know, like a small square. 

MR. BABCOCK: So you can go into the first door or go 
around back to the house to go to the second door? 

MS. MARTINEZ: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Does that change any of the requirements? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 



May 12, 2003 12 

MR. KANE: Without the deck there or some kind of entry 
system, it would be considered a safety hazard to get 
into the entrances? 

MS. MARTINEZ: Pardon? 

MR. KANE: It would be considered a safety hazard if 
you didn't have anything there to get into the 
entrances? 

MS. MARTINEZ: Yes, yes. 

MR. RIVERA: Have you had any complaint since you put 
this up? 

MS. MARTINEZ: No, not at all. 

MR. REIS: What brings you to the board? 

MS. MARTINEZ: What brought me here? 

MR. REIS: What was the reason that you had to come? 

MS. MARTINEZ: The porch was already done, we didn't 
know that we had to get permission to have it done 
first. 

MR. REIS: You added the porch? 

MS. MARTINEZ: Yes, well, it was a little piece there, 
we added the extension. 

MR. TORLEY: Improved it. 

MS. MARTINEZ: Right. 

MR. KANE: Porch is similar in size or not overly big 
to other porches in the neighborhood? 

MS. MARTINEZ: It's not bigger. 

MR. KANE: Creation of any water hazards or runoffs? 

MS. MARTINEZ: Not at all. 



May 12, 2003 13 

MR. REIS: No complaints from your neighbors? 

MS. MARTINEZ: No. 

MR. TORLEY: These are the same kinds of things you'll 
be asked at the public hearing, just so you're aware. 
We're doing this off a survey, so that's how we get the 
9.6 feet? 

MR. BABCOCK: That's correct. 

MR. TORLEY: I'm always concerned that if we grant you 
a 5.4 foot variance and turns out somebody mis-measured 
and the bank comes in, has somebody else survey, turns 
out you need a 5.7 foot variance, sometimes the banks 
get sticky and you have to do it again to make sure of 
your measurements. 

MS. MARTINEZ: We'll doublecheck the measurements, it 
was surveyed. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen? 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we set up Mr. and Mrs. 
Hernandez for the requested variance at 35 Cross 
Street. 

MR. KANE: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



RESULTS OF Z.B.A. IvfflsTING OF: y ^ € W /£. J R ^ 

PROJECT: Q&UJA yjU^sPTM^ ZBA# #S'#i3 
P.B.# 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF 

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PROXY 

NEGATIVE DEC: M) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

APPROVED: M) S) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 

M)(fj?/JS)/{ VOTE: A V N 0 SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: 
RIVERA fr 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

Ac 
CARRIED: Y N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 

VARIANCE APPROVED: 

RIVERA 
MC DONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

M) S) VOTE: A N_ 

CARRIED: Y N 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845)563-4611 

BECEIPT 
#487-8003 

Hernandez, Jesus 
35 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

05/06/2003 

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 05A)6/2003. Thank you for 
stopping by Ihe Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: MAY 5, 2003 FOR: 03-23 ESCROW 

FROM: JESUS HERNANDEZ 

35 CROSS STREET 

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

CHECK NUMBER: 2227 

AMOUNT: $300.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

< " \ , «L 
N. 

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANK YOU 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

May 5,2003 

Jesus & Josefa Hernandez 
35 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

SUBJECT: VARIANCE REQUEST #03-23 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Hernandez: 

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the May 12th, 2003 agenda for 
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at: 

35 Cross Street 
New Windsor, NY 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number 
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

M^a Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



JESUS M. HERNANDEZ 9-93 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

_ Application Type: Use Variance • Area Variance • 
Date Sign Variance • Interpretation D 

Owner Information: Phone Number: 
TESUS+.TOSEFA HFRK/AMhEZFaxNmnbet: ( ) 

(Name) , . , 
3 5 fPOSS ST. MEU U/»K>h^0P-K/V-/3SS.^ 

(Address) 

Purchaser or Lessee: Phone Number: ( ) Fax Number; ( ) 
(Name) 

(Address) 

Attorney: Phone Number: (1?V5 561 6^20 
RLOON-t BLnOH.RC Fax Number (gfrs) 57?/ WHY 

(Name) 

53oRf/)flua;£ ^«OI /ETI /^ IPIVP-A/FI I / itifabsnii-vy-Ofxn 
(Address) 

Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (Vty-S 5 3 *7 /2.2 0 f 
„ _ ^ -. Fax Number: (__) 

STFl/EAJ P. bQflRICk' P.LS. Pf ZZZZZZZI 
(Name) 

PnRC)X5M. roNTiNFAlTM. PP. CORNWALL fNV.l2.Sl* 
(Address) 

Property Information: 

Zone: K H Property Address in Question: o 5 CKQSS S L 
Lot Size:QM%0^nc$ag Map Number: Section UP Block 3 Lot 7 

4^ a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? 
b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? frjQ 
c. When was property purchased by present owner? 10 / 3.G j 9*7 
d. Has property been subdivided previously? (\J[) If so, Whem_ 
e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? f\JQ . 
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? / g g 

****PLEASE NOTE:****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT fINALI^mBr^XPIRES.ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE 
OF SUBMITTAL. :T/*» 

TCWM OF HB!>! toihQSQft 

MAY - 5 2003 

ENGKEER&PLAfvhJIK' s3 

03 
*J<SK-

fNV.l2.Sl*


TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

VIII. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building 
Department Denial form you receive) 

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section ^ Table of Regs., Col. . 

Min. Lot Area 

Min. Lot Width 

Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 

Reqd. St Front* 

Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 

Dev. Coverage* 

Floor Area Ration** 

Parking Area 

Requirements Proposed or Available 

q.6 FT 

Variance Request 

5.V FT 

•Residential Districts Only 

**Non-Residential Districts Only 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE 
OF SUBMITTAL, r 

TCW?J OF N&// WINDSOR 

MAY - 5 2003 

ENQlr-JEER&FLANNiNQ 

=•-*** -̂-v.-- * - • & * * £ ikwi 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the 
benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, 
safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an 
undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to 
nearby properties will be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit 
sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the applicant to 
pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) 
whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty 
was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your 
application for an Area Variance: ^ bu*l+ 1 1 4*Je*J?l>n f)f 

DP* &/SJ/?Q ppscA p ^ dor kikkrt c>dj door, W<L 

jo fill fa) Os 4v kj>of)&M ppfcJi Qs / / - /s Scetcus .s//C 

fif^h 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE 
OF SUBMITTAL. 3 e - m . 

MAY - 5 2003 

EMQ!XEER&F[AN'Wi,v3 

< -̂>. h 

'&&' ezss 

?>i$!*m <*$*. ft -:*' f V i ^ W / W f 



XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone 
and neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the 
New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, 
paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

• Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy. 
D Copy of site plan or survey showing the size and location of the lot, the location of all 

buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, 
screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

• Copies of signs with dimensions and location. 
D Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 

D One in the amount of $ 300.00 or 500,00 , (escrow) 
• One in the amount of $ 50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee) 
• One in the amount of $ 25.00 (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

D Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

XIV. AFFIDAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

)SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations 
contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and 
belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any 
variance granted if the conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this: 

_]_ day of/fcftl 20<3 < 
Owner's Signature (Notarized) 

L £ £ 1 

Owners Name (Please Pri 

JOSE OTERO 
Notary-Public, state of NewYortr 

Stamp of NotaQualified in Orange County" " Applicant's Signature (If not Owner) 
Registration No. JKMtt174L*i, 

'LEASE NOTE: Commission Expires fp$f* ? 

THIS APPLICA TION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DA TE OF 
SUBMITTAL, \ 

SCR I 

MAY - 5 2003 

EMQ!:\ES?R&FUNN!f-;Q I 

MP*m#- i A J ^ ,?^jM W j 


